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Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Worthing Pit cost estimate
Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com> Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 9:37 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Cc: Ben Frei <BFrei@albertfreiandsons.com>

Hi Nikie, we would like to proceed with the reduction based on the attached quote, $61,068.

 

Thank you!

 

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Joel Bolduc <JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com>
Subject: Worthing Pit cost estimate

 

Hi Joel.

Attached is the cost estimate for the Worthing Pit surety reduction request (SR2).  Please review the estimate and let me
know if you would like to proceed with the reduction based on the attached quote of $61,068.

 

Once we have an agreement on the bond amount, I will process the approval after the 15-day comment period ends on
Monday, December 18th.

 

Nikie

 

--

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us |  https://www.drms.colorado.gov

mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
mailto:JBolduc@albertfreiandsons.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Ave,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://drms.colorado.gov/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!bTWYlsZJeQQMm0LlgcvX7sbqRoz0RkMEY3jxHptWjeQGUv_olg1_zSXw3Dzvyq6OEkAFJJnl1fsoioPmhRTJWKd1il-4kA$

